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From: Marguerite McL.ean

Sent:  Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Avy Smith

Cc: Bart Fletcher, Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: Dkt 080247-SU - Confidential DN 04404-09

Pear this e-mail. the Clerk’'s Office will return confidential DN 04404-09 back to the

source.

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 3239%7-0850
850-413-6824

From: Avy Smith

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 4:21 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher; Lisa Bennett
Subject: RE: Dkt 080247-SU - Confidential DN 04404-09

Yes, that's fine.

Thanks,
Avy

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Avy Smith; Bart Fletcher; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Dkt 080247-SU - Confidential DN 04404-09

The Clerk’s Office received a letter (see attachment) from Utilities, Inc./Marcelli
requesting return of documents for which confidential treatment.

Should the Clerk’s Office return confidential DN 04404-09 to the source ?

Marguerite H Mclean
Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission CoOM

Office of Commission Clerk APA ———
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